Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held May 2, 2019, in the Administrative Conference Room.

Present: Wayne Dittmore, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler – Assistant Principal, Darrell Jensen – Principal, Jennifer Kalm, Kathryn Myers, Hal Nicholson (arrived at 5:08 pm), Sandra Steele, and Jana White.

Excused: Andrea Haugen and Dave Swensen

Staff: Kathy Hilton

I. Welcome

Daniela Dulger called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. She welcomed everyone and established a quorum. Dinner was provided by the school for the SCC members.

II. SCC Business

Review and Approval of April 11, 2019 Minutes – Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton The minutes were reviewed by the SCC Members.

Motion: Kathryn Myers made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Hal Nicholson.

Vote: 9 - 0

- III. Counseling Center Sandra Steele Sandra Steele updated the SCC on what had been going on in the Student Center the past few weeks.
  - Counselor recognized 159 students who raised their GPA .5 points or more.
    Students were called to the Student Center during lunch to pick up a certificate and Chick-fil-A gift card.
  - Our yearly 9th grade transition meeting with the Draper Park Middle School counseling team is scheduled for tomorrow (Friday). This is our opportunity to discuss incoming Freshmen currently at risk in the 8<sup>th</sup> grade and refer them to the CREW class (and other supports) for the upcoming school year.
  - AP testing begins Monday. The schedule is available for those interested.
    Counselors trained AP Chinese students on the software program this past week.
  - Advanced and Honors Diploma numbers are out. Of 521 seniors 220 qualified for the Honors Diploma. This means (at Least) 42% of our seniors reached the ACT benchmark scores. 196 seniors qualified for the Advanced Diploma.
  - Jostens will deliver caps and gowns Wednesday, May 8<sup>th</sup>. Counselors will hold cap and gown deliveries for Seniors who are deficient, have No-Grades,

or are in danger of failing a required course. Other requirements such as the civics test and senior survey, will also need to be completed before Seniors are cleared to receive their cap and gown.

## IV. Principal Items – Darrell Jensen

Mr. Jensen reported on happenings at CCHS.

- US News and World Report reported Corner Canyon High School is #6 in the state of Utah. 4 charter schools and Davis High make up the top 5.
- Shout out to Jodi Ide, Chelsea Darrah, Katie Gebhardt, and Bruce Eschler for the many hours they spent getting the school ready for ASPIRE testing.
- HOSA had their first Pre-Med dinner for students planning on going into medicine. Dinner was served and a guest speaker spoke to the students about the different fields in medicine. Many of the student have done an internships internship with doctors here in the valley. Wayne Dittmore, Janelle Hanks, and Taylor Anderson work with the students.
- TSSA funding for 2019 2020 school year will be as follows, 25% of the money is going to the district, 75% is coming to CCHS, approximately \$240,000.00. For the 2019-2020 school year the TSSA funds will follow the LAND Trust plan. The TSSA plan needs to be voted on by May 15, 2019. CCHS will be using these funds to hire teachers to reduce class sizes and to hire support staff so students may have more one on one time with teachers. After the discussion the SCC supported the TSSA plan.
- As of today, CCHS has 64 permits. Most of the permits are students here on the sibling rule, and a few others are out of boundary. CCHS should have about 2370 students next year. CCHS will have approximately 620 in our Senior and Junior classes, and approximately 550 – 560 in our Freshman and sophomore classes.
- Construction The outside walls are up, cap on the roof up soon, and the cafeteria walls are up. CCHS will have the portables until October/November.
- Marsha Morgan, Helen Wight, Royce Shelley, Joyce Spencer and Patty Smith are retiring this year. There will be an open house on May 15, 2019.
- Whitney Pouge Coach of the year for Mountain Biking.
- Sarah Gillette (moving home), Jennifer Lueck-Wheeler (District position), and Ken Smikahl (father passed, going home to help mother), are leaving CCHS this year.
- AT&T will be working on their cell tower this summer.

## V. Elections

Daniela informed the SCC members the names of the members who had finished their terms on the SCC. They are: Connie Atkisson (not in attendance), Jennifer Kalm (would like to run again), Kathryn Myers (will not have a student at CCHS), Hal Nicholson (would like to run again), Tami Owen (will not run again), and Dave

Swensen (will not run again). All of the SCC members will need to send Mr. Jensen a Declaration of Intent to be presented on the ballot in August/September 2019.

## VI. Other Items

- Freshman Academy will be held on Friday, August 16, 2019. Teachers will return on August 12, 2019, and ESP's will return on August 15, 2019.
- The racing in the parking lot has all but disappeared thanks to the Draper Police Department. Construction has also helped because they can't race straight through the back parking lot.
- Charger Care Day CCHS will not be holding another Charger Care Day this year. The school would like to have the Charger Care Day once a quarter, but the weather did not cooperate this year. Royce Shelley will retire this year and PLT will take over Charger Care Days next year. Russ Boyer and Andrew Van Wagenen are the advisors to PLT (Peer Leadership Team).
- Graduation: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 at UVU 2:00 p.m.

## VII. Adjourn

Motion: Sandra Steele made the motion to adjourn. Hal Nicholson seconded the motion.

Vote: 9 - 0

Meeting adjourned at 5:42 p.m.

Next Meeting: Thursday, September 5, 2019 – 5:00 p.m.